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Kadri Linnard

From: JÜRGENSON Larissa <ljurgenson@iom.int>
Sent: reede, 7. oktoober 2022 18:12
To: Anneli Vares; Kadri Linnard
Subject: JÜRGENSON Larissa shared the folder "Interim Report Additional docs Oct22" with 

you.

TÄHELEPANU! Tegemist on väljastpoolt asutust saabunud kirjaga. Tundmatu saatja korral palume linke ja faile mitte avada! 

 
      

 

JÜRGENSON Larissa shared a folder with you  

Tere Kadri! 
 

Kuna failimaht oli väga suur, jagame Teiega linki vajaliku informatsiooniga. Palun 
andke meile teada, kui te ei pääse sellele teabele ligi, sellisel juhul otsime andmete 

saatmiseks mingi muu võimaluse. 
Parimat 

Larissa Jürgenson 
IOM Tallinn  

 

Interim Report Additional docs Oct22  

 

 

This link only works for the direct recipients of this message. 
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================= The information contained in this electronic message and any attachments are intended for 

specific individuals or entities, and may be confidential, proprietary or privileged. If you are not the intended 

recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete this message and do not disclose, distribute or copy it to any 

third party or otherwise use this message. The content of this message does not necessarily reflect the official 

position of the International Organization for Migration (IOM) unless specifically stated. Electronic messages are not 
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secure or error free and may contain viruses or may be delayed, and the sender is not liable for any of these 

occurrences.  


